Zoraiza Fatima Bhutta

Lecturer

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact: 0512281897

LinkedIn:

7

About

Dr. Zoraiza Fatima Bhutta is working as Lecturer in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Zoraiza Fatima Bhutta has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Urban Design	2017 - 2018
Cardiff University , Pakistan	
B.Arch in Architecture	2012 - 2017
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
A Level in Sciences	2010 - 2012
O Level in Sciences	2008 - 2010
Experience	
Lecturer	2020- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Lecturer	2019 - 2019
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
	- Present

Awards

Distinction MAUD

Overall Distinction in MA Urban Design

Cash Prize: 150,000

2nd Position in Dwarka Monument (NAVY) design competition